
 

 

1 

Chair’s 

Initials 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE STANDING  

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 

23 March 2021(6.00pm – 6.45 pm) 
The meeting took place via zoom (video-conferencing platform) 

 
Present: 
 
Representing Christian denominations and other religious dominations 
and beliefs (Group A): 
 
Wendy Brice-Thompson, Roman Catholic (Chair) 
Peter Feinson, Baptist 
Jenny Fox, Salvation Army 
Dawn Ladbrook, Evangelical Free Church 
Dr John Lester, Baha’i faith  
Tariq Mahmood, Sunni Muslim 
Mr Kamal Siddiqui, Sunni Muslim (for part of the meeting) 
John Smailes, Evangelical Free Church 
Barry Smith, United Reformed Church 
 
Representing the Church of England (Group B): 
 
Stephanie Ellner, Church of England  
Marlene Wylie, Church of England 
 
Representing teachers (Group C): 
 
Clare Beech 
Kathryn Everitt 
 
Representing the Local Authority (Group D): 
 
Councillor Philippa Crowder 
Councillor Osman Dervis 
Councillor Jason Frost 
Councillor Judith Holt 
Councillor Viddy Persaud 
 
Professional advisers: 
 
Julia Diamond-Conway (JDC) 
Deborah Weston (DW) 
 
Maureen Smith – Clerk 
 
 
 



 

 

2 

Chair’s 

Initials 

Prior to the start of the meeting, with the agreement of the Chair, the Clerk 

advised that communication with Members of SACRE would, in future, be 

exclusively via email and all members of SACRE were asked to ensure 

that the Clerk or Chair had their up to date email addresses. 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence received. 

2. NEW OR SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 

There were no substitute members in attendance. 

3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 1 DECEMBER 2020 AND MATTERS 

ARISING 

3.1. The notes of the meeting held on 1 December 2020, were agreed, 

subject to the correct spelling of Deborah Weston’s surname 

throughout, as a true record.  It was agreed that they should be 

watermarked to indicate that they were approved. 

ACTION: HGS 

3.2. Matters arising from the minutes, not included elsewhere in the 

agenda, were noted as follows: 

3.2.1. MEMBERSHIP OF SACRE (MINUTE 1 REFERS) 

The Chair confirmed that she had written to Councillor Ford and 

Councillor Nunn to thank them for their contribution to the work 

of the Havering SACRE. 

3.2.2. AGREED SYLLABUS (MINUTE 5 REFERS) 

JDC confirmed that she had communicated the recommendation 

of the Havering SACRE to the London Borough of Havering and 

a further update would be shared in item 4 below. 

3.2.3. NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION   

(MINUTE 8 REFERS) 

The Chair reported that she had contacted the Arts Council 

regarding a competition for schools but had not had a response.  

A further attempt would be made to contact the Arts Council. 

ACTION:  Chair 

It was noted that a response had been received from Guy Selfe. 



 

 

3 

Chair’s 

Initials 

Councillor Frost advised that he had raised the matter at the Arts 

Council. 

3.2.4. ANNUAL REPORT (MINUTE 9 REFERS) 

SACRE members were advised that letters had been sent to 

schools which had spent an appropriate amount of time on RE. 

It was confirmed that the Annual Report had been sent to 

NASACRE and the DfE. 

4. AGREED SYLLABUS  

JDC advised that the protocol of the SACRE recommendation to Havering 

was being explored. The recommendation needs to go to Council.  In 

some areas the Local Authority takes the recommendation to full Council, 

in other cases it is considered by a Committee and Havering works in a 

slightly different way.  Guidance is being sought from the DfE to see if it is 

acceptable for an individual Councillor to agree any recommendation.   

DW stressed the importance of thinking about the requirements of the 

legislation and rather than wait for a decision from the DfE could Havering 

SACRE request that the recommendation is considered by full Council.   

It was suggested that it might be possible for a report to be tabled at full 

Council for approval. Another suggestion was to request that the Lead 

Member be asked to give approval.   

It was noted that contact with Andrew Beesley in Democratic Services 

might be helpful for some local guidance on this matter and it was agreed 

that DW would make contact.  

5. UPDATE ON SCHOOL ACTIVITY 

The Havering SACRE, Local RE update: Spring 2021 report was received 

and noted.   

In response to a question about student engagement with RE during the 

period of home learning, it was explained that schools had continued to 

deliver the syllabus and pupils had engaged very well.  The uptake in RE 

had been high.  Some live RE lessons had been delivered well during the 

lockdown. 

6. NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

The Havering SACRE, National RE update: Spring 2021 report was 

received and noted. 



 

 

4 

Chair’s 

Initials 

JDC advised that the NASACRE Conference would be held virtually on 24 

May, 2021.  As this was an online event the fee to attend was lower than 

in other years.  Any member of Havering SACRE who was interested in 

attending was invited to contact JDC for further information. 

DW highlighted that 68% of RE teachers did not have a degree in theology 

or religious studies and therefore subject knowledge enhancement was 

needed to support these teachers. 

7. VIRTUAL VISITORS AND VISITS PROJECT 

JDC reported on the availability of 2 films prepared by the Romford Baptist 

Church.  It was noted that these files were available on the HES website.  

One of the films was shown and it was agreed that it was a well presented 

and powerful film.   

An article had appeared in the HES Havering School Improvement Service 

newsletter about the Virtual Visitors and Visits Project.   

Kamal Siddiqui arrived at this point 

It was noted that films were currently in production at St Andrews, 

Hornchurch and Romford Synagogue.   

Tariq Mahmood suggested that a film could be made to show the work of 

the foodbanks at the Mosque in Romford as well as to view the Mosque. 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

There was no other business discussed 

9. DATES OF MEETINGS IN THE NEXT ACADEMIC YEAR 

The following date was noted for the next meeting: 

June 29 at 6.00 pm. 

It was agreed that the format of the meeting would be considered nearer 

the time but it was suggested that a blended approach to attendance may 

be more appropriate. 

 

The meeting closed at 18.45. 

Chair……………………… 

 

Date……………………….. 



 

 

5 

Chair’s 

Initials 

 


